

# MUJZ 450 - Intermediate improvisation Fall 2024 - Course Syllabus

Instructor: David Arnay <arnay@usc.edu>

office: 213-740-3119

Units: 2

Time: M/W 11:00-11:50AM

Location: TMC G131
Office Hours: TBD
E-mail: arnay@usc.edu

# **Course Description:**

Development of intermediate improvisational skills including underlying principles of theory, harmony, jazz ear training, and jazz style.

# Learning Objectives:

- 1. Expand harmonic knowledge.
- 2. Harmonic analysis of jazz improvisations.
- 3. Perform with jazz phrasing and articulation.
- 4. Improvisation in various styles.

#### **Course Expectations:**

Students are expected to practice at least 30 minutes each day. Students are expected to come to class prepared to perform the weekly assignments. No make-up performance tests or written exams will be given except for a medical or family emergency.

#### **Course Design:**

Because of the nature of the class and different strengths of student abilities, the course syllabus will evolve during the semester.

#### **Grading Structure:**

Weekly written assignments – 50% Weekly improvisations – 50%

#### **Grading Rubric:**

It's understood that everyone in the class comes with a different background, talent and experience. Everyone will do well if:

- 1. You show up.
- 2. You do all the assignments.
- 3. You make progress as a player.
- 4. You try your best.

#### **Class Format:**

On Mondays, new topics will be presented in lecture format. Students will have the opportunity to initially approach the assignment in performance. Occasional short written assignments, due on Wednesday. will be explained.

On Wednesdays, performance assignments are due, also written assignments when given the prior Monday. Additional group improvisation will take place as time permits.

All course materials including PDF assignments, lead sheets, and links to relevant recordings will be uploaded to Brightspace. Written assignments may be completed in notation software on your laptop or tablet but must be printed on paper for delivery in class.

"This course is being offered in an in-person modality. Please be attentive to the class attendance policy found in this syllabus. Online alternatives will not be considered unless I am presented with a directive from the offices of Student Health or Student Affairs."

#### **Statement on University Academic and Support Systems**

#### **Students and Disability Accommodations:**

USC welcomes students with disabilities into all of the University's educational programs. The Office of Student Accessibility Services (OSAS) is responsible for the determination of appropriate accommodations for students who encounter disability-related barriers. Once a student has completed the OSAS process (registration, initial appointment, and submitted documentation) and accommodations are determined to be reasonable and appropriate, a Letter of Accommodation (LOA) will be available to generate for each course. The LOA must be given to each course instructor by the student and followed up with a discussion. This should be done as early in the semester as possible as accommodations are not retroactive. More information can be found at <a href="mailto:osas.usc.edu">osas.usc.edu</a>. You may contact OSAS at (213) 740-0776 or via email at <a href="mailto:osasfrontdesk@usc.edu">osasfrontdesk@usc.edu</a>.

### **Student Financial Aid and Satisfactory Academic Progress:**

To be eligible for certain kinds of financial aid, students are required to maintain Satisfactory Academic Progress (SAP) toward their degree objectives. Visit the <u>Financial Aid Office webpage</u> for <u>undergraduate</u>- and <u>graduate-level</u> SAP eligibility requirements and the appeals process.

#### **Support Systems:**

Counseling and Mental Health - (213) 740-9355 - 24/7 on call

Free and confidential mental health treatment for students, including short-term psychotherapy, group counseling, stress fitness workshops, and crisis intervention.

# <u>988 Suicide and Crisis Lifeline</u> - 988 for both calls and text messages – 24/7 on call

The 988 Suicide and Crisis Lifeline (formerly known as the National Suicide Prevention Lifeline) provides free and confidential emotional support to people in suicidal crisis or emotional distress 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, across the United States. The Lifeline consists of a national network of over 200 local crisis centers, combining custom local care and resources with national standards and best practices. The new, shorter phone number makes it easier for people to remember and access mental health crisis services (though the previous 1 (800) 273-8255 number will continue to function indefinitely) and represents a continued commitment to those in crisis.

# Relationship and Sexual Violence Prevention Services (RSVP) - (213) 740-9355(WELL) - 24/7 on call

Free and confidential therapy services, workshops, and training for situations related to gender- and power-based harm (including sexual assault, intimate partner violence, and stalking).

Office for Equity, Equal Opportunity, and Title IX (EEO-TIX) - (213) 740-5086 Information about how to get help or help someone affected by harassment or discrimination, rights of protected classes, reporting options, and additional resources for students, faculty, staff, visitors, and applicants.

### Reporting Incidents of Bias or Harassment - (213) 740-2500

Avenue to report incidents of bias, hate crimes, and microaggressions to the Office for Equity, Equal Opportunity, and Title for appropriate investigation, supportive measures, and response.

# The Office of Student Accessibility Services (OSAS) - (213) 740-0776

OSAS ensures equal access for students with disabilities through providing academic accommodations and auxiliary aids in accordance with federal laws and university policy.

# <u>USC Campus Support and Intervention</u> - (213) 740-0411

Assists students and families in resolving complex personal, financial, and academic issues adversely affecting their success as a student.

### **Diversity, Equity and Inclusion - (213) 740-2101**

Information on events, programs and training, the Provost's Diversity and Inclusion Council, Diversity Liaisons for each academic school, chronology, participation, and various resources for students.

<u>USC Emergency</u> - UPC: (213) 740-4321, HSC: (323) 442-1000 – 24/7 on call Emergency assistance and avenue to report a crime. Latest updates regarding safety, including ways in which instruction will be continued if an officially declared emergency makes travel to campus infeasible.

# <u>USC Department of Public Safety</u> - UPC: (213) 740-6000, HSC: (323) 442-1200 – 24/7 on call

Non-emergency assistance or information.

## Office of the Ombuds - (213) 821-9556 (UPC) / (323-442-0382 (HSC)

A safe and confidential place to share your USC-related issues with a University Ombuds who will work with you to explore options or paths to manage your concern.

Occupational Therapy Faculty Practice - (323) 442-2850 or otfp@med.usc.edu
Confidential Lifestyle Redesign services for USC students to support health promoting habits and routines that enhance quality of life and academic performance. formance.